From: William Boyd

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Morrison Sau #942 H

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 7:58:18 AM
Dean,

Thank you for checking, and this can be cancelled. The well will function as a unit well requiring no
commingling.

Sincerely,
William

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 5:12 PM

To: William Boyd <wboyd@pedevco.com>

Subject: Morrison Sau #942 H

Hello William,

Do you have a status update on how Ridgeway Arizona Qil Corp would like to proceed with regards
to this application?

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3471

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 12:29 PM
To: 'William Boyd' <wboyd@pedevco.com>
Subject: RE: Contact Info

Hello William,

0Ok, sounds good.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3471
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From: William Boyd <wbovd@pedevco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 12:00 PM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Contact Info

Dean,

Talking with the SLO this morning, it sounds like we have a solution to our commingling issue. We
are going to put the Morrison 942 well into the Morrison San Andres State Exploratory Unit and
therefore the Domino Battery will be on lease and require no commingling permit. This was the
original intention for the well and now we have the solution on how to accomplish this goal.

For the moment, please stand down. | know you’re very busy and don’t want to utilize any of your
valuable time that is not required.

When | have final confirmation that this is our way forward I'll confirm again with you so that we can
cancel the application.

Thanks.

William

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 5:35 PM

To: William Boyd <wboyd@ pedevco.com>

Subject: RE: Contact Info

Hello William,

| left a message on your voice mail, but am reaching out via email as well to make sure you are
aware of the requirements we are looking at for the CTB application for the Morrison SAU 942H. The

time we are required to allow for protest is 20 days which would have started on October 30t
However, one of the royalty owners looks like they could not be found which requires a notification
be published in the local newspaper. The 20 days can not start until the publication date.

In addition, it looks like you are including a number of leases in your application, but currently only
have 2 wells. Are you asking for the additional leases to be added to this order for future drilling? Or
am | mistaken about the request for the additional leases to be added?

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
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(505) 476-3471

From: William Boyd <wboyd@pedevco.com>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:18 PM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Contact Info

Dean,

I've got to head out to pickup my kids from daycare. Feel free to call my cell number below or we
can talk tomorrow.

Thanks,

William L. Boyd, CPL

Land & Regulatory Manager
(713) 574-7912 Direct
(832) 691-4322 Mobile

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

PEDE\ICO

575 N Dairy Ashford Rd, Suite 210
Energy Center
Houston, TX 77079

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: This transmission from Pacific Energy Development Corp. (PEDEVCO) is intended only for the use of the
addressee shown. It contains information that may be privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, you are hereby notified that the copying, use or distribution of any information or
materials transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please immediately respond to this e-mail
to notify the sender.
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